



Committee and Date  
Albrighton Area Local Joint  
Committee  
18 May 2011

Item  
**6c**  
Public

**NOTES OF THE MEETING OF THE ALBRIGHTON AREA LOCAL JOINT  
COMMITTEE HELD ON AT 7.00PM ON MONDAY 21 MARCH 2011 AT TONG  
PARISH HALL, HUBBAL LANE, TONG.**

**Responsible Officer**      Adrian Dean  
e-mail:    Adrian.dean@shropshire.gov.uk

Tel: 01743 252893

**Committee Members Present:**

**Shropshire Council**

Malcolm Pate  
Stuart West

**Parish Councils**

Richard Blincoe – Albrighton Parish Council  
Peter Mycroft – Tong Parish Council  
Fred Shelley – Donington with Boscobel Parish Council  
Bob Tummons – Boningale Parish Council

**Shropshire Council Officers present:**

Andrea McWilliams, Community Action Officer

There were approximately 25 members of the public present at the meeting.

**71. Welcome and Introductions**

71.1 The Chairman welcomed everybody to the meeting.

**72. Apologies for Absence**

72.1 Apologies for absence were received from David Beechey (substitute Richard Blincoe) and David Murray (substitute Peter Mycroft).

72.2 The chairman spoke in favour of the application and said that members from the Albrighton and District Civic Society would be invited to make a short presentation in support of their application. He explained that he had been advised that he still had an interest due to his past involvement with the Civic Society and that he would take no further part in the meeting.

**ACTION**

The chairman left the meeting and Bob Tummons (Vice-Chairman) took the chair for the remainder of the meeting.

**73. Declarations of Interest**

73.1 The following prejudicial declaration of interest was made:

<b>Member</b>	<b>Interest</b>	<b>Reason</b>
M G Pate	Grant application from Albrighton and District Civic Society.	Recent past member of the Civic Society

**74. Funding Applications**

74.1 The Vice-Chairman allowed four speakers to address the committee in favour of the application by the Albrighton and District Civic Society.

74.2 Members considered the report and the representations made.

74.3 Members considered two options, firstly that £1,250 be awarded now and a further £1,250 be awarded on evidence of further match funding and secondly, that the whole £2,500 be awarded outright.

74.4 **RESOLVED:** that £1,250.00 be awarded now and that a further £1,250.00 be awarded on evidence of further match funding.

74.5 Members of the Civic Society thanked the committee for their decision.

**75. Date of next meeting and deadlines for grant applications**

75.1 It was noted:

- (a) that the next meeting will be held at 7pm on Wednesday 18 May 2011 at The Red House, High Street, Albrighton.
- (b) that the deadline for grant applications is Friday 15 April 2011.

**Signed**.....  
**Chairman**

**Date:** .....